Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 11:50 AM

To: 'JULIE TREINEN'

Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO440: 1650 65th Street, Emeryville, CA 94608

Dear Ms. Treinen,

I’'m sorry | did not receive your response earlier. We just mailed out our mass mailing of Notices of Violation for
compliance with Geotracker on Friday. I’'m sorry that the letter did not make it to you on time due to old addresses.
This will go in the file to note the extenuating circumstances. Please continue to obtain your consultant and claim your
site in Geotracker by August 28, 2009 to get back into compliance.

Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Alameda County Environmental Health
(510) 639-1287 (direct)

(510) 337-9335 (fax)
barbara.jakub@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

From: JULIE TREINEN [mailto:JTREINEN@GRIFFINCAPITAL.COM]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 6:35 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: 1650 65th Street, Emeryville, CA 94608

Barbara,

Griffin Capital Corporation is the agent for the fee owners of 1650 65" Street in Emeryville, CA. My card below shows
our current address; we moved from the 2321 Rosecrans Suite 3290 address approximately three years ago. | just
received the letter that you sent on July 7 with respect to the closure of the underground storage tank on the property. |
will spearhead our response; however, as | just received your letter today | thought I should let you know that we will be
unable to comply with the July 24, 2009 deadline to claim the site in Geo tracker. | am on vacation next week and will
need some time to hire an environmental consultant, perhaps you could move this deadline to next month? Thank you.

Julie



Julie A.Treinen
Director of Asset Management

THE PLAZA

2121 Rosecrans Avenue
Suite 3321

El Segundo CA 90245

GRIFFIN CAPITAL

jtreinen@griffincapital.com




